
From: Lewis Tomlinson   
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 6:42 PM 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Clatterbury Lane - Highways Response - URGENT S62A/2023/0030 
 

Dear Leanne, 
 
In addition to the response to Essex Highways which I sent earlier today, 

please can the attached visibility splay drawings and email correspondence 

below also be uploaded to the file for consideration.  
 
Kind regards, 
Lewis Tomlinson 
  
  
  
From: Aidan Pearce  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 6:22 PM 
To: Rachel McKeown - Strategic Development Engineer ;  

 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Clatterbury Lane - Highways Response 
  
Hi Rachel, 
  
Thanks for your comments.  
  
I appreciate it is not always easy to find the historical weather data in any detail, but we did 
have a close look and felt the results did not require wet weather correction. Apologies I noticed 
my last email was slightly misleading and should have said "predominantly" dry. 
  
To explain further, the website we used (LINK PROVIDED ) gave us a good breakdown of 
the weather within 30-minute increments. Before calculating the visibility splays we went 
through the data and found that overall there was the following percentage of light 
rain/drizzle/passing rain showers across the 7-days, leading to a total average of 
19% throughout the 7-day survey. 
  

 
  
We went further than this and calculated the percentage of rain (as opposed to light 
drizzle/similar classifications) throughout the 7-day survey, which was showed there was 3% if 
we say proper rain. 
  

 
  



As such the view was taken based on both assessments and no correction was deemed 
necessary. 
  
Following your comments regarding a wet weather correction and just in case you do not share 
our opinion, we’ve recalculated the visibility splays using the following parameters 
  
Visibility To The Right – 34.6mph + 2.5mph (Wet Weather Correction) = 37.1mph // 58.5m MfS 
Standards – 2.4m (Bonnet Adjustment) = 56.1m 
Note: This is under 60kph so a 1.5s reaction time and a 4.41m/s2 deceleration distance has 
been used as per MfS 1 standards. 
  
Visibility To The Left – 38.9mph + 2.5mph (Wet Weather Correction) = 38.9mph // 98.9m MfS 
Standards – 2.4m (Bonnet Adjustment) = 96.5m 
Note: This is over 60kph so a 2s reaction time and a 2.45m/s2 deceleration distance has been 
used as per MfS 2 standards. 
  
As you can see from the attached plans the access visibility and pedestrian visibility splays are 
achievable in both directions within highway land of site frontage. 
  
To summarise, taking into account the percentage of time during the 7-day survey that was light 
rain/drizzle/passing rain showers/rain we believe that no wet weather correction should be 
required for the visibility splays as the majority of the time it was dry. If you however feel that the 
more onerous visibility splays are required then although we don't share this view, this could be 
conditioned as part of the planning application without the need to change the access and 
crossing arrangements. 
  
I hope the above makes sense. As previously mentioned, my colleagues Clive and Richard will 
be available to answer any questions that you have. 
  
Kind Regards, 
Aidan 
  

Aidan Pearce   
 

Engineer ,  Transport 
  

 

 

  
To view the Transport Team Showcase document, click here  
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Hi Rachel, 
  
Thanks for your quick response. 
  

• To confirm, the speed survey was undertaken in dry conditions meaning we have not 
provided a wet weather correction adjustment and have taken the 85th %ile speeds as 
they are. 

• That’s correct. The discrepancy of 2.4m is due to the bonnet adjustment. As these 
visibility splays are for side road visibility rather than forward visibility, the 2.4m can be 
removed from the visibility splays as shown in Manual for Streets. 

  
Hope this covers your initial look but feel free to let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Thanks, 
Aidan 
  

Aidan Pearce   
 

Engineer ,  Transport 
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The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy any copies of 
this information.  

  

From: Rachel McKeown - Strategic Development Engineer  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:46 AM 
To: Aidan Pearce <apearce@iceniprojects.com>;  

 
Subject: RE: Clatterbury Lane - Highways Response 
  
Good morning Aidan, 
  





  
Just wanted to follow up on this and see whether you’ve had a chance to consider our response 
note and provide comments where necessary? The applicant is due to submit these docs to 
PINS today and ideally we wanted to gauge your position on the scheme before sending them. 
  
Appreciate that you’re busy, but if you do have a chance to consider the response and let me 
know your thoughts then that would be highly appreciated. 
  
Lastly, just to let you know I’m on A/L next week so please ensure that my colleagues Clive and 
Richard are copied in on any correspondence going forward. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Rachel McKeown - Strategic Development Engineer  

 
 

Subject: RE: Clatterbury Lane - Highways Response [Filed 20 Mar 2024 11:23] 
  
Hi Rachel, 
  
I hope you’re well and you’ve had a good week so far. 
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The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy any copies of 
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